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Sally Vallance

From: \/ lindsey.lucas@hertscc.gov.uk

Sent: 15 June 2011 18:07

To: Planning

Subject: Planning application $6/2011/1107/DS - THE LISTED HANGER Mosquito Way

Response to Planning application from Hertfordshire County Council (T and CP GDP Order 1995)

District ref: S6/2011/1107/DS
HCC ref: WH/148/2011
HCC received: 13/06/2011 T AN

Area manager: James Dale IR LE RS AN
Case officer: Lindsey Lucas

16 JUN 2011

Location
THE LISTED HANGER Mosquito Way sl
Hatfield -
AL10 9AX

Application type
Discharge Conditions

Proposal
Discharge of condtions 3 (Green Travel Plan), 5 (details of petrol inceptors), 6 (hard and soft landscaping),
7 (lighting survey) from Planning Permission S6/2009/2589/MA

Decision

Notice is given under article 10 of the Town and Country Planning (General Development Procedure) Order
1995 that the Hertfordshire County Council as Highway Authority does not wish to restrict the grant of
permission.

Hertfordshire County Council as highway authority have no objection to application for the discharge of
conditions 3 (Green Travel Plan), 5 (details of petrol inceptors), 6 (hard and soft landscaping), 7 (lighting
survey) from Planning Permission S6/2009/2589/MA discharge of conditions.

The Travel Plan submitted as part of this application and dated May2011 contains the monitoring and
targets as required by the County Council.

Lindsey Lucas

Date 15/06/2011
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